
Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP


From: Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP


Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 5:49 PM


To: Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Congrats!


You are being super clear about the uncertainties and that's just the way it is!! I know it's stressful but you


have an amazing ability to clearly explain things!!


Kelvin


> On Aug 30, 2019, at 4:47 PM, Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov> wrote:


>


> Thank you!!


>


> I am a little nervous about the forecast not verifying perfectly, but I guess that would be good news. Latest


Euro keeps the eye offshore. The down side is it doesn't weaken and hits Carolinas. Still a lot of uncertainty.


FL will see major impacts either way. We're holding off on evacuating the Miami area. Trend is north, and


those people would just clog I-95.


>


> And congrats on getting the R&D Priorities Memo out the door!!


>


>


>> On Aug 30, 2019, at 5:41 PM, Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP < >


wrote:


>>


>> Neil,


>>


>> Fantastic job briefing POTUS on Dorian!! We are so incredibly fortunate to have you at the helm of


NOAA!!


>>


>> Kelvin


>>


>
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